
 

 

1 
U/Rosalba/SafetyServices/Minutes/2020/2020_2_3 

 

            (The following is not a verbatim transcript of comments or discussion that  

occurred during the meeting, but rather a summarization intended for general 

informational purposes.  All motions and votes are the official records). 
    

SAFETY SERVICES & LICENSES COMMITTEE 
 

 Regular meeting of the Safety Services and Licenses Committee was held on Monday, February 

3, 2020 in the Council Chambers, City Hall, Cranston, Rhode Island. 

  

 

I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER: 
 

 The meeting was called to order at 6:00 P.M. by the Chair. 

 

Present:                    Councilmember Steven A. Stycos 

                      Councilmember Lammis J. Vargas (appeared at 6:10 p.m.) 

                      Councilmember Edward J. Brady 

                      Councilmember Kenneth J. Hopkins, Vice-Chair 

                       Councilmember Christopher G. Paplauskas, Chair  

                      Council Vice-President Michael W. Favicchio (appeared at 7:00 p.m.) 

                      Council President Michael J Farina 

 

Also Present:            Councilmember Paul J. McAuley 

                      Councilmember John P. Donegan 

                      Daniel Parrillo, Director of Administration 

                                 John Psilopoulos, Deputy Director of Administration 

                      Christopher Rawson, City Solicitor 

                                 Major Todd Patalano, Police Department 

                      Major Robert Quirk, Police Department 

                      Chief Stephen MacIntosh, Fire Department  

                                 David Dimaio, City Council Budget Analyst 

                                 Maria Medeiros Wall, City Clerk  

                                 Rosalba Zanni, Assistant City Clerk/Clerk of Committees 

                                 Heather Finger, Stenographer   

                          

 

II. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING: 

 

            On motion by Council President Farina, seconded by Councilmember Hopkins, it was voted to 

dispense with the reading of the minutes of the last meeting and they stand approved a recorded.   

Motion passed unanimously.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
 

 

III.      CORRESPONDENCE/REPORTS:    None.   

 

 

 



 

 

2 
U/Rosalba/SafetyServices/Minutes/2020/2020_2_3 

 

IV.   OLD BUSINESS: 

 

 HOLIDAY SALES LICENSE (NO SHOW-Cont’d from Jan 6) 

 Sprint Spectrum, LP d/b/a Sprint 8507     791 Reservoir Ave. 

 

 No one appeared to speak in favor or to oppose. 

 

 On motion by Councilmember Brady, seconded by Council President Farina, it was voted to 

continue this license application.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 

 

V.      PUBLIC HEARINGS (Including Ordinances)   

 

 AUTO REPAIR LICENSE 

 J.A.G. Auto Repair                  298 Montgomery Ave. 

 Jose Garcia 

 

 Jose Garcia appeared to speak. 

 

 Jose Gordils, 288 Montgomery Ave., appeared to speak and stated that this business has been 

breaking every rule and regulation on the property.  They open until 10 and also open on Sundays.  He 

has complained to City Hall and nothing happened.  He hopes, if this license is approved, that the City 

send the Inspector out to this business to make sure they are not doing anything they are not supposed to.  

They are taking up every space on the street and they use vulgar language.  This is a residential area. 

 

 Chair asked applicant what the intended hours of operation are.  Mr. Garcia stated, 8-6.  He also 

stated that there was someone else previously working under his license and he had told him not to do 

anything illegal.  This is why he is here applying for this license. 

 

 Mr. Gordils stated that the issue he is complaining about is with the previous tenant.  Mr. Garcia 

is the owner of the property.  He is a nice man and he has no problem with him.   

 

 Chair indicated to Mr. Garcia that the license originally approved was with the hours of 

Mondays thru Saturdays 8-6 and only 8 vehicles on the lot.   

 

Mr. Garcia stated that the prior tenant was out of control, even for him.  He had to take him to 

Court.  This is why he is no longer involved.   

 

Councilmember Hopkins questioned if the Police have authority to enforce if they are violating 

the eight vehicles.  Major Quirk stated that he will have the Officer go on the property and document the 

report and forward that to the Inspector and if they are in violation, the Inspector can take action on the 

enforcement. 

 

Councilmember Vargas stated that, due to the language barrier, she asked if the City has a 

Spanish speaking Inspector and if there is one, that person go out to the business to explain to the 

applicant the rules and regulations of operating this type of business.  Director Parrillo stated that the 

City does have a Spanish speaking Inspector. 

 



 

 

3 
U/Rosalba/SafetyServices/Minutes/2020/2020_2_3 

 

 

V.      PUBLIC HEARINGS (Including Ordinances)  (Cont.) 

 

 AUTO REPAIR LICENSE  (Cont.) 

 J.A.G. Auto Repair  (Cont.)                 298 Montgomery Ave. 

 Jose Garcia 

 

On motion by Council President Farina, seconded by Councilmember Brady, it was voted to 

approve this license application with a 60-day review with Inspector to follow up next week with 

Spanish speaking person to advise applicant of the rules and regulations of operating this type of 

business and also ensure that all the conditions approved for the site to include eight cars on the lot and 

hours of operation be Mondays thru Saturdays 86- and no Sunday hours.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 

 CLASS BV ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE 

 Fenix Hookah Lounge, LLC. d/b/a Fenix Hookah Lounge           1285c Park Ave.  

 Yinerkis V. Contreras 

 

 Chair stated that applicant has indicated he cannot attend this meeting and asked for a 

continuance. 

 

 Attorney Spaziano appeared to represent Ocean State Investments, abutter, who is opposed to 

this license application.  

 

 On motion by Council President Farina, seconded by Councilmember Brady, it was voted to 

continue this license application.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 

 SECONDHAND LICENSE  

 Gypsy Wagon                  2154 Broad St. 

 Nichole Walason 

 

 Nichole Walason appeared to speak in favor and stated hours of operation to be 8-5 Wednesdays 

thru Saturdays.  No one appeared to oppose. 

 

 On motion by Councilmember Brady, seconded by Councilmember Hopkins, it was voted to 

approve this license application.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 

 

VI. NEW LICENSE APPLICATIONS: 

 

 MASSAGE THERAPIST LICENSE 

 Courtney DiResto-Healing Elements Skincare & Bodywork105 Sockanosset Cross Rd. Ste. 314 

 

 Courtney DiResto appeared to speak.  No one appeared to oppose. 

 

 On motion by Council President Farina, seconded by Councilmember Hopkins, it was voted to 

approve this license application.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 

 



 

 

4 
U/Rosalba/SafetyServices/Minutes/2020/2020_2_3 

 

 

 

VI. NEW LICENSE APPLICATIONS: (Cont.) 

 

MOBILE FOOD ESTABLISHMENT LICENSE 

 Happy Food  & Catering, Inc. --MFE#248    1340 Plainfield St. 

 Chuck Scherza 

 

No one appeared to speak in favor or to oppose. 

 

On motion by Councilmember Brady, seconded by Council President Farina, it was voted to 

continue this license application. 

Under Discussion: 

Chair asked if applicants for MFE are to appear before this Committee or could the applications 

be done administratively.  City Clerk stated that the two applicants on tonight’s agenda were asked to 

appear. 

 

Chair asked Committee members if there were any objections to approving this license 

application this evening.  He asked if the two applicants listed on tonight’s agenda have met the State 

requirements.  City Clerk stated, yes, they have. 

 

Chair stated that going forward, MFE applications will appear on the agenda for approval by the 

Committee and the applicants do not have to appear as long as they meet State requirements and 

applicant be provided with a copy of the Ordinance at the time of applying for the license. 

 

On motion by Councilmember Brady, seconded by Councilmember Vargas, it was voted to 

approve this license application.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 

Mindy’s Mobile Kitchen  -MFE#207    65 Sherwood St. 

 Mindy-Lee Marcello 

 

 Mindy-Lee Marcello appeared to speak in favor.  No one appeared to oppose. 

 

 On motion by Council President Farina, seconded by Councilmember Vargas, it was voted to 

approve this license application.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 

 

VII.     TRAFFIC ENGINEER:  

 

 No business. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

5 
U/Rosalba/SafetyServices/Minutes/2020/2020_2_3 

 

 

VIII.    SHOW CAUSE:  

 

Bouni’s, LLC. d/b/a X-Hale Hookah Lounge(Cont’d from 1/6/2020)  1375 Park Ave. 

 Playing loud music without a Public Entertainment license 

 Hours: W, Th, Fr, Sat, Sun open until 11pm 

 

The following discussion took place on the Show Cause Hearing for the loud music issue: 

 

 Nicholas Hemond, Esq., appeared to represent the applicant and stated that from the last 

meeting, the sound engineer his client had at the last meeting, went to the business and measured the 

assessment.  Subsequent to that, the parties could not come to an agreement with a price and so the 

applicant went to an acoustical supplies store and purchased some sound proofing materials.  Attorney 

Hemond stated that he has reviewed the information from the Police Department and since the last 

meeting, there seemed to be calls from the 19
th

, 23
rd

, 24
th

 and 30
th

 of January of constituents regarding 

noise.  He also indicated that the sound proofing was installed this past Friday.  This business is in a 

zoned approved area and there is no evidence that he has been provided with that indicates his client has 

violated the noise level or decibel readings.  He does not believe denying this license would be merited 

and would stick when reviewed by a Court.  This Committee could place restrictions if it so chooses.   

 

 Mouayd Alaaboun appeared to speak. 

 

 Chair stated that since the last meeting, the Committee imposed an 11 p.m. time for music to 

stop.  He asked applicant if he has gone beyond the 11 p.m.  Mr. Alaaboun stated that during the 

weekdays, no.  Weekends, the music goes to approximately 12:30 a.m. 

 

 Solicitor stated that at the January 6
th

 meeting, the minutes indicate that one condition was that 

the business close at 11 p.m. every day.  Attorney Hemond stated that the minutes state that the business 

had to turn the music down at 11 p.m.  Solicitor stated that that is not what the minutes state.  He 

referred to the Ordinance for Entertainment License and also addressed the issue of having a DJ not 

being allowed.  Attorney Hemond stated that having an DJ playing from a playlist is allowed and 

allowed by Statute.   

 

 Solicitor called on Major Quirk to testify regarding the incidents of complaints that have taken 

place at this establishment since the last meeting.  He asked Major Quirk when the first time was that 

this came to the Police Department’s attention.  Major Quirk stated that sometime in November, the 

Police Department received complaints of serious noise and the Police went to the property.  He gave a 

summary of contacts going there.  Solicitor provided the Committee a handout of reports of complaints 

made to the Police Department.  Solicitor asked Major Quirk if these documents are true and accurate 

documents from the Police Department.  Major Quirk stated, yes.  He also stated that these are reports of 

Officers who responded to the business and also included are documents from dispatch logs.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

6 
U/Rosalba/SafetyServices/Minutes/2020/2020_2_3 

 

VIII.    SHOW CAUSE:  (Cont.) 

 

Bouni’s, LLC. d/b/a X-Hale Hookah Lounge(Cont’d from 1/6/2020)  1375 Park Ave. 

 Playing loud music without a Public Entertainment license 

 Hours: W, Th, Fr, Sat, Sun open until 11pm 

 

 Solicitor indicated to the dispatch log and questioned what the January 24
th

 call was for.  Major 

Quirk stated that according to the dispatch log, the caller from 111 Rhode Island St. reporter loud music 

coming from this business.  Solicitor indicated to the January 30
th

 call on the dispatch log and 

questioned what this call was for.  Major Quirk stated that at 12:45 a.m. caller stated that base was too 

loud coming from this business.  Solicitor indicated to the dispatch log and questioned what the January 

23
rd

 call was for and when this call came in.  Major Quirk sated that call came in at 11:29 p.m. from 111 

Massachusetts St. of complaint of loud music and thumping coming from this business.  Solicitor 

indicated to the dispatch log and stated that a second call came in on January 30
th

 at 11:20 p.m. and 

questioned what this call was for.  Major Quirk stated that complaint was regarding base noise and loud 

music. 

 

 Attorney Hemond asked Major Quirk if Officer who responded to the business on January 19
th

 

issued violation for noise or if he did a decibel reading that evening.  Major Quirk stated that he does not 

believe so.  Attorney Hemond stated that the narrative states that ‘music isn’t loud according to Officer 

who responded’.  Attorney Hemond asked Major Quirk if Officer who responded to the business on 

January 23
rd

 issue any violations.  Major Quirk stated that he does not believe so.  Attorney Hemond 

asked Major Quirk if there is any evidence at all that the sound was not within the Ordinance.  Major 

Quirk stated that he cannot be sure.  Attorney Hemond asked Major Quirk if any violations were issued 

on January 24
th

 or the three times on the 30
th

 that the Police responded.  Major Quirk stated that he does 

not believe so. 

 

 Councilmember Stycos asked what the fine is for operating without an Entertainment License.  

Solicitor stated that the fine is up to $500 for each violation. 

 

 Councilmember Hopkins asked if there were any liquor violations issued recently.  Major 

Quirk stated that there were none noted according to the reports. 

 

 Councilmember McAuley stated that at the previous meetings, applicant stated that he would be 

willing to install double doors with a vestibule.  He asked if he was able to do that.  Mr. Alaaboun stated 

that he contacted his landlord and he would not allow it. 

 

 Councilmember Brady stated that he would recommend a fine and have the Police check on 

this business periodically. 

 

 On motion by Councilmember Brady, seconded by Council Vice-President Favicchio, it was 

voted to impose a $500 fine and additional regulations if warranted and fine to be paid within one week. 

Under Discussion: 

 Councilmember Donegan asked how we would distinguish the definition of a DJ.  Solicitor 

referred to Section 54.64.061 of the Code.  Attorney Hemond stated that a DJ is an act.  Playing from a 

preset list is not a DJ. 

 

 



 

 

7 
U/Rosalba/SafetyServices/Minutes/2020/2020_2_3 

 

 

VIII.    SHOW CAUSE:  (Cont.) 

 

Bouni’s, LLC. d/b/a X-Hale Hookah Lounge(Cont’d from 1/6/2020)  1375 Park Ave. 

 Playing loud music without a Public Entertainment license 

 Hours: W, Th, Fr, Sat, Sun open until 11pm 

 

 Councilmember Donegan stated that the fine is too much and the business has made efforts to 

address the problem.   

 

 Councilmember Brady stated that there are neighbors present this evening.  He feels our 

Ordinances needs to be redrafted to be clear on the guidelines for the businesses.  In his opinion, this 

business has been violating the Ordinance. 

 

 Council President Farina stated that our Code is very clear regarding a DJ and based on our 

Code, this business has violated the Ordinance.  He supports the $500 fine.  He also stated that our Code 

may not be correct, but we have to follow what is on the books.  He asked that the Solicitor look into the 

current Ordinance to see if it needs to be amended. 

 

 Councilmember Hopkins stated that every restaurant in the City plays some kind of music and 

no one is calling to complain.  With this business, all the residents are asking is that this business turn 

the music down. 

 

Roll call was taken on motion to fine this business $500 and motion passed unanimously. 

 

 

The following discussion took place on the Show Cause Hearing for Public Entertainment license issue: 

 

 Nicholas Hemond, Esq., appeared to represent the applicant and stated that his client will try to 

continue to make progress and get the music under control and show the City Council that they can do 

better. 

 

 John Savian, Warren resident, appeared to speak and stated that he manages property on Rhode 

Island St. that his girlfriend owns.  He stated that he has no interest in fining this business or shutting 

this business down.  At the last meeting, the business owner was told to keep the music at ambient level 

sound, but he is tired of getting phone calls from tenants regarding the loud music.  The front of the 

building is not the problem.  The homes are all in the back of the building.  The speakers are not in the 

front of the building.  The problem is coming from the back of the building.  This is complete lack of 

respect from the business to the neighborhood.  This business owner has not followed any instructions 

that he received last time he was before this Committee. 

 

 Thomas Strumenski, 105 Mathewson St., appeared to speak and stated that the music sound has 

been taken care of at his property.  His concern is the extreme noise at closing time.  This past weekend, 

it was extremely noisy and there was screaming and shouts at 1:30-1:45 a.m. outside.  This is very 

disturbing and needs to be addressed. 

 

 

 



 

 

8 
U/Rosalba/SafetyServices/Minutes/2020/2020_2_3 

 

 

 

VIII.    SHOW CAUSE:  (Cont.) 

 

Bouni’s, LLC. d/b/a X-Hale Hookah Lounge(Cont’d from 1/6/2020)  1375 Park Ave. 

 Playing loud music without a Public Entertainment license 

 Hours: W, Th, Fr, Sat, Sun open until 11pm 

 

 Lawrence Celani, 121 Massachusetts St., appeared to speak and questioned if the business 

owner had a sound proofing company do the work or if he did it himself because he texted the business 

owner last week and indicated that he is tired of complaining.  He also indicated to the business owner 

that it seemed to him that the loud music had gotten worse.  He is vehemently opposed to an 

Entertainment License to this business because the music issue has not been resolved and also the issue 

of the DJ.  

 

 Paul Celani, 111 Massachusetts St., appeared to speak and stated that the loud music is still 

going on.  Attorney Hemond stated that his client worked with Davis Construction to install the sound 

proofing.  They were paid $2,200 to install the equipment and they finished the work this past weekend. 

 

 Councilmember Brady suggested continuing this item for review in two to three months for 

decibel readings. 

 

 Councilmember Vargas asked if the applicant would be willing to turn the base level down or 

play the music at ambient level.  Mr. Alaaboun stated that he is constantly lowering the music.  He 

thinks it is a communication thing with the neighbors because he is not in their homes to hear the sound.  

He would need the neighbors’ phone number to contact with while he does decibel testing to see if any 

changes he makes are making any difference.  

 

 Councilmember Stycos stated that he could not vote for an Entertainment License this evening 

based on the fact that we do not know what has been done there and how effective it is and the 

neighbors have not been spoken to to see how effective it is. 

 

 Councilmember McAuley stated that he would be happy to work with the applicant because he 

thinks he can help him while he goes through these transitions. 

 

 Councilmember Hopkins questioned if the City has standards for insulating to stop the noise.  

Chief MacIntosh asked if permits have been filed and if plans have been approved.  Mr. Alaaboun 

stated, no, he has a drop ceiling and replaced with acoustic tiles. 

 

 Attorney Hemond stated that his client can show the Fire Chief the package the tiles came in to 

see if they are City approved and safe. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

9 
U/Rosalba/SafetyServices/Minutes/2020/2020_2_3 

 

 

VIII.    SHOW CAUSE:  (Cont.) 

 

Bouni’s, LLC. d/b/a X-Hale Hookah Lounge(Cont’d from 1/6/2020)  1375 Park Ave. 

 Playing loud music without a Public Entertainment license 

 Hours: W, Th, Fr, Sat, Sun open until 11pm 

 

 On motion by Council President Farina, seconded by Councilmember Brady, it was voted to 

continue this item to the April meeting under the same condition as last month, which is, music be 

turned down at ambien level at 11 p.m. 

Under Discussion: 

 Councilmember Stycos asked if the City can do decibel readings, not just with this business, but 

in general.  Director Parrillo stated that the City does have meters whether they can register base or not 

regarding this business, he does not know.  Councilmember Stycos stated that it would help the 

Committee if it had some decibel readings from the Police of when they are called to the business for a 

noise complaint. 

 

 Council President Farina stated that, based on our Ordinance, this business cannot have any 

kind of DJ. 

 

Roll call was taken on motion to continue this item to the April meeting and motion passed 

unanimously. 

 

 

IX.     POLICE DEPARTMENT: 

 

 Enforcement of No Overnight Parking (Councilmember Donegan) 

 

 Councilmember Donegan asked that this item be continued to next month’s meeting since the 

Police Majors have left the meeting. 

 

 Chair stated that this item will be continued to next month’s meeting. 

 

 

X.    FIRE DEPARTMENT:      

 

 No business. 

 

 

XI.      LICENSE RENEWALS:  

 

 EXTENDED HOURS OF OPERATION LICENSE 

 7-Eleven #33080B    535 Reservoir Ave. 

 

 FIREARMS DEALER LICENSE 

 Post Road Guns    2158 Plainfield Pike 

 

 



 

 

10 
U/Rosalba/SafetyServices/Minutes/2020/2020_2_3 

 

XI.      LICENSE RENEWALS:  (Cont.) 

 

 FIREARMS REPAIR LICENSE 

 RI Gunsmith and Reload, LLC.    101 Hazelton St. 

 

 GRAVEL BANK LICENSE 

 PJ Keating Co.    875 Phenix Ave. 

 

 HOLIDAY SALES LICENSE 

 Aaron’s Sales and Lease Ownership #C1805    460 Reservoir Ave. 

 Aldi    1015 Cranston St. 

 Aldi    1138 Pontiac Ave. 

 American Performance Petroleum    964 Cranston St. 

 Atwood Greenhouses, Inc.    700 Atwood Ave. 

 Bath & Bodyworks, LLC  #4375    69 Hillside Rd. 

 BD Mart, Inc.    1356 Cranston St. 

 Blooming Mad, Inc.    1745 Broad St. 

 Bob Gasbarro’s d/b/a Oaklawn Discount Liquors    985 Oaklawn Ave. 

 Bob’s Store #7    1400 Oaklawn Ave. 

 Capital Liquors    811 Park Ave. 

 Cardi’s Furniture & Mattresses   40 Sockanosset Cross Rd. 

 Chinese American Mini Market, Inc.    834 Park Ave. 

 City Line Convenience Plus       1015 Narragansett Blvd. 

 Colbea Enterprises, LLC. d/b/a Garden Shell    1207 Pontiac Ave. 

 Comstock Gardens    55 Council Rock Rd. 

 Confreda Green Houses & Farms, LLC.              2150 Scituate Ave. 

 Cumberland Farms #1249    921 Cranston St. 

 Cumberland Farms #1279    659 Reservoir Ave. 

 CVS Pharmacy #1414    1195 Oaklawn Ave. 

 CVS Pharmacy #2021    205 Atwood Ave. 

 CVS Pharmacy #212    681 Reservoir Ave. 

 CVS Pharmacy #469    1188 Pontiac Ave. 

 CVS Pharmacy #5868    1776 Broad St. 

 Edgewood Liquors    1992 Broad St. 

 Elamani Enterprises Inc. d/b/a A & B Mart    951 Pontiac Ave. 

 Em’s Liquor Store, Inc.    1375 Park Ave. 

 Expo Nails    800 Oaklawn Ave. 

 Fortini Enterprises LTD. d/b/a Ocean State Mobil    1282 Elmwood Ave. 

 Francesca’s    37 Hillside Dr. 

 Gamestop #2349    286 Garfield Ave. 

 Gamestop #6145   1000 Chapel View Blvd. 

 Garden Hills Fruit & Deli    763 Oaklawn Ave. 

 GJ Corp. d/b/a Classic Liquors    1358 Plainfield St. 

 GNC Store #995      1000 Chapel View Blvd. 

 Heritage Liquors    529 Reservoir Ave. 

 Dollar Tree Stores, Inc. d/b/a Dollar Tree #01794    252 Garfield Ave. 

 

 



 

 

11 
U/Rosalba/SafetyServices/Minutes/2020/2020_2_3 

 

XI.      LICENSE RENEWALS:  (Cont.) 

 

 HOLIDAY SALES LICENSE (Cont.) 

 Dollar Tree Stores, Inc. d/b/a Dollar Tree #01599    1400 Oaklawn Ave. 

 Dollar Tree Stores, Inc. d/b/a Dollar Tree #4792    1776 Plainfield Pike 

 Dollar Tree Stores, Inc. d/b/a Dollar Tree #5804    1285 Reservoir Ave. 

 Dollar Tree Stores, Inc. d/b/a Dollar Tree #07804    819 Park Ave. 

 Durfee Hardware, Inc.    65 Rolfe Square 

 Hana Food, LLC. d/b/a Mirae Market    602 Reservoir Ave. 

 J. Jill    78 Hillside Rd. 

 La Frontera Market    1522 Broad St. 

 Lakeshore Learning Store    1400 Oaklawn Ave. 

 LEV Enterprises,Inc. d/b/a Majestic Liquors    1075 Park Ave. 

 Lowe’s Home Centers, LLC. #1505    247 Garfield Ave. 

 Lucky Mart, LLC. d/b/a Snacks Plus    880 Oaklawn Ave. 

 MAB Liquors, LTD. d/b/a Atwood Wine & Spirits    428 Atwood Ave. 

 Milk n More    1232 Park Ave. 

 Moon Market    579B Reservoir Ave. 

 Moon Market    1478 Park Ave. 

 Morin’s Liquor Store    1621 Elmwood Ave. 

 National Pet Center    726 Reservoir Ave. 

 New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC d/b/a AT&T Mobility   540 Reservoir Ave. 

 Omaha Steaks   1000 Chapel View Blvd. 

 Petco #3705    10 Chapel View Blvd. 

 Pippin Apple Orchard           751 Pippin Orchard Rd. 

 Price Rite of Cranston    1415 Elmwood Ave. 

 Providence Diamond Co.    65 Hillside Rd. 

 PRRC, Inc. d/b/a Price Rite of Cranston    1441 Elmwood Ave. 

 Quick Mart    164 Park Ave. 

 Reshan Inc. d/b/a Gulf Express    2148 Broad St. 

 Rhode Island Hydroponics    420 Atwood Ave. 

 Rossi’s Tree Farm    1936 Phenix Ave. 

 Royal Eyebrow Threading    39 Phenix Ave. 

 Ruthvi, Inc. d/b/a Liquid Assets    995 Pontiac Ave. 

 Sam’s Food Store    460 Pontiac Ave. 

 Shree Maa of RI, Inc. d/b/a SRL Mart    480 Pontiac Ave. 

 Sonya’s     766 Oaklawn Ave. 

 Sweenor’s Chocolates    43 Hillside Rd. 

 Talbots #262    27-29 Hillside Rd. 

 The Pool Source    40 Freeway Dr. 

 The Time Capsule    537 Pontiac Ave. 

 The Wine & Liquor Co.    311 Warwick Ave. 

 TJ Maxx  #1228    20 Chapel View Blvd. 

 T Mobile    282 Garfield Ave. 

 

 

 

 



 

 

12 
U/Rosalba/SafetyServices/Minutes/2020/2020_2_3 

 

XI.      LICENSE RENEWALS:  (Cont.) 

 

 HOLIDAY SALES LICENSE (Cont.) 

 T Mobile    1235 Oaklawn Ave. 

 Victoria’s Secret Stores, LLC.  #586    35 Hillside Rd. 

 Wines & More of RI, Inc.   125 Sockanossett Cross Rd. 

 

 LEASING OF MOTOR VEHICLES LICENSE 

 American Performance Petroleum    964 Cranston St. 

 Gershkoff Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Gershkoff Auto Sales   1085 Cranston St. 

 

MOBILE FOOD ESTABLISHMENT LICENSE 

Instyle33LLC. d/b/a Myrollingcafe          265 Freeborn St., Portsmouth 

Rhode Island Kona LLC. d/b/a Kona Ice of Warwick/EG                    4 Cider Ln, Greenville 

 

PRIVATE DETECTIVE LICENSE 

Paul G. Hughes #495        7 Eva Lane 

Michael Manni #490- Capital Investigating     597 Oaklawn Ave. 

      

SECONDHAND LICENSE 

Bruneau & Co.         63 4
th

  Ave. 

CB Truck Tire Service               140 Farmington Ave. 

Christopher III        151 Park Ave. 

Crystal’s Consignment       1287 Cranston St. 

Eddy Tires Sales, Inc.       9 Cory Ave. 

Manny and Sons Auto Repair                 391 Dyer Ave. 

Post Road Guns        2158 Plainfield Pike 

Ruby’s Resale         250 East St. 

Sports Heroes                    661 Oaklawn Ave. 

Tag Sale Treasures        2154 Broad St. 

The Time Capsule        537 Pontiac Ave. 

Unicom, Inc.         861 Dyer Ave. 

 

USED CAR LICENSE 

American Auto Sales and Auto Body, Inc.      448 Dyer Ave. 

Autosport Sales & Collision       640 Atwood Ave. 

CarMax Auto Superstores, Inc.      153 Bald Hill Rd. 

Chestnut Hill Truck & Auto       21 Calef St. 

Cranston Auto Sales        19 Elena St. 

D & M Motor Sales        50 Libera St.  

East Side Auto Sales        2050 Plainfield Pike 

Interstate Auto Sales and Repair      1400 Cranston St. 

JD Byrider         615 Reservoir Ave. 

Josy Auto Repair        1640 Elmwood Ave. 

Miracle Auto Sales        580 Reservoir Ave. 

Moretti’s Auto Sales        510 Atwood Ave. 

 

 



 

 

13 
U/Rosalba/SafetyServices/Minutes/2020/2020_2_3 

 

XI.      LICENSE RENEWALS:  (Cont.) 

 

USED CAR LICENSE (Cont.) 

Park Avenue Auto Sales       716 Park Ave. 

Pavilion Auto Sales, Inc.       1211 Cranston St. 

Ranaldi Motors        598 Atwood Ave. 

 R & A Auto Sales    1171-1173 Park Ave. 

 R & S Auto Sales    950 Wellington Ave. 

SASA Enterprise, Inc. d/b/a Zink’s Auto Sales & Service   550 Atwood Ave.  

 

On motion by Council President Farina, seconded by Councilmember Brady, it was voted to 

approve all the above-listed license renewal applications as a block.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 

On motion by Council President Farina, seconded by Council Vice-President Favicchio, it was 

voted to approve all the above-listed license renewal applications as a block.  Motion passed 

unanimously. 

 
   

XII.    MONTHLY SCHEDULES: 

 

 848 PARK THEATRE – no event list received 

 

 LEGENDS PUB & GRUB – LIST OF EVENTS FOR FEBRUARY   

 

 RHODES ON THE PAWTUXET – LIST OF EVENTS FOR FEBRUARY  

 

 On motion by Council President Farina, seconded by Council Vice-President Favicchio, it was 

voted to accept the above schedules of events.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 

 

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS: 

 

 Councilmember Hopkins stated that he reported to Parks and Recreation Director Liberatore 

and Councilmember Donegan that there has been vandalism at Speck Playground and he also forwarded 

them pictures.  He stated that, hopefully, that will be repaired. 

 

 

The meeting adjourned at 8:10 P.M. 

 

 

      Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

      /s/ Rosalba Zanni 

      Assistant City Clerk/Clerk of Committee 

 


